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Hauptmann was not the ransom author!
Such is the startling declaration of Jesse W.
Pelletreau, noted handwriting and ballistics
expert and criminologist (photo at right),
and these two rows of letter “Lk’s”’—the top
row from the Lindbergh ransom notes, and the
bottom row from Hauptmann’s penmanship
—are just one of the proofs Pelletreau ad-
vances. Note unusual formation of ransom
“k’s,” as if writer first made a letter g
and then hooked on to it the numeral “3.”
Hauptmann’s ‘“k’s”” bear no resemblance to
the ransom “k’s.” But the “k's” made by
the mysterious Mr. X, who Pelletreau swears
wrote the ransom notes, are ringers for the

¥

ransom ‘‘k's.’



Nors: Mr. Pelletrean is a criminologist who has speciadized in
handwriting and bedlistics, and his services hape Jor many years
been enlisted in puzzling cases by the United States Post Office
Department, the Treasury Department, the Buffalo and FKrie
Police Departments and other peace enforcement agencies.  [e
ws engaged by Governor Harold G. HHoffinan of New Jersey to
investigate certain angles of the Lindbergh-Hauptmann ridile,
and the facts he uneurthed are herewith made public for the first
time. However, his views are his own. They are published by
this magazine as a matler of public interext Jor discussion, pro

and con.-—Ip.
* *® *

AUPTMANN did not write the Lindbergh ransom
notes!
I know the identity of the man who &d! 8o do the
New Jersey authorities!

The evidence I have unearthed is so strong that Governor
Harold G. Hoffman would order the immediste arrest. of my
suspect were it not for the fact that certain prosecution prin-
eipils who staked their reputations on the theory that Bruno
Richard Hauptmann was a lone wolf are, to use the Gover-
nor's exact words, “Afraid of finding an accomplice” and
“would use their official positions to prove the man innoeent
insteand of working to conviet hin.'

Colouel 1I. Norman Schwarzkopf, the ex-department store
floor walker who Is now Superintendent of the State olice,
had handed to him on a silver platter evidence on my suspect
as early as April, 1932, a month after the kidnapging of Charles
Augustus Lindbergh, Jr. Schwarzkopf proceeded to poah-
pooh this evidence, preferring to bank on a: coftaet with a
pair of underworld punks to crack the case, Hml he run it
down instead, the mnn in question would have been under

PELLETREAU

As told to
ALAN HYND
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Expert Pelletreau’s Exhibit A, showing comparison of hand writing of mysterious Mr. X of ransom notes with
penmanship in ransom notes and in anonymous letter to Dr. Erasmus Hudson, which Pelletreau says was written

by Mr. X.

Five samples of writing marked “Q" are questioned writing from ransom notes and anonymous Hudson
letter; five samples marked ‘S are standard writings of Mr. X, dug up by investigators.

Top line reading, “‘keep

this too you self or . .. ' is from anonymous letter, and four other questioned words—*‘keep,'’ “‘walk,” ‘‘keep’” and

‘‘send'’—are from ransom notes.

Note how use of dots for punctuation runs through Mr. X's writing in four of five samples of his standard pen-

manship in this exhibit.
in ransom notes,
in any of Bruno Richard Hauptmann'’s handwriting.

Note use of dots also in sentence from anonymous letter.
This form of punctuation is very rare in handwritten correspondence, and it has not been found

Dots were also used frequently

Now notice serond important link between Mr. X's writing and questioned writing - striking similarity of
peculiar letter K" in sentence from Hudson letter and “¥%’s” in words ‘‘keep,”” ‘‘walk’ and ‘‘keep’’ from ransom
notes. Pelletreau says only same man could have made all four *k’s.”" Thus, in this exhibit alone, the noted expert
links ransom notes, to anonymous letter through letter “*k’s’’ and anonymous letter to Mr. X’s known writing through

singular use of dots as punctuation.

Compare word ‘‘or” in top line with combination “or’ in word *before’ in standard writing. Method of execu-

tion in both combinations is identical.

There is recurving of upward stroke of letter ““o’’ forming connecting stroke

to letter “r,"” this stroke carrying high above top of “‘0,” then forming horizontal line of *“‘r.””
Notice letter ““s” in word ‘‘seif” of Hudson communication, and compare with letter *s’’ in word “‘send” of ran-

som notes.

In each inatance it recurves, forming loop, then continues as connective stroke 1o next letter.

Take word “you” in top line and compare letter “‘y’ in it with same letter in word “yet'” of Mr. X's standard

writing.

surveiilance about the time Jafsie paid fifty thousand Jollars
to ransom a corpse, and he might have gone to the chair or to
prison for life. Instead, he walks the streets of New York
City and Chicago a free man today, perhaps the principal
reason why n great portion of the civilized world is firmly
convineed that the exeeution of Hauptmann by no menns
wrote finis to the erime of the century.

The man who wrote the ransom notes must for obvious
reasons be referred to here as Mr. X. is real name and all
of his aliases, together with a detailed reeord of his eriininal
activities, are in the hands of Governor HoMiman and the
cditor of this magazine. 1le is a Russian, in his forties-—-keen,
nuick, cunning—and by his own admission hefore a Senate
investigating committee, a master forger. At one time, he
was in the service of the G, ', U7, the drended Russinn Seeret,
Police, and later did undercover work for Seotland Yard,
Fixposed in Pngland as an cighteen-earat seoundrel, he enme
to this country in the early nineteen twenties, and worked for
a private detective ageney in Manhattan.

fHe has turned his hand to many things- blackmail, the
manuineture of cosmeties, international spyving, and the -
menting of labor trouble in New York and New Jersev., At
the time of the Lindbergiv snateh, he lived in the Bronx, and
frequently had oeeasion to be in the vieinity of St Ravmond’s

While writing in top line is disguised, Pelletreau sees great similarity here.

Cemetery, where the ransom was paid.  In one shake-down
episode, he used a taxi driver to deliver a note, just as did
someone in the Lindbergh ease during the ransom negotintions.
Three years prior to the kidnapping, he performed an important
undercover job for Dwight W. Morrow, grandfather of the
then unborn kidnap vietim.  He had tronble with Alorrow,
and afterward claimed to intimates that Morrow owed him
fifty thousand dollars—the exact amount of the Lindbergh
ransom. [Por this, he threatened to “get even'” with Morrow.

Al of which fits him nieely into the kidnap picture.  But
that's merely part of the story. Lot me take von baek to the
beginning of my conneetion with the Lindbergh ense, then
step by step to the present time, and reveal to vou the hitherto
seeret physicnl evidence against this man.

In September, 1034, when Hanptmann was picked up after
passing one of the ransom bills at & gasstation in the Brony,
reporters from three New York papers—the Post, the Jowrnl
and the Daily News—called at the office of August ITartkorn.
dean of handwriting experts, seeking a statement from Mr.
Hartkorn ns to whether Hauptmann’s handwriting was the
swme as the=penmanship on the ransom note that had been
left tn the Lindbergh nursery.  Mr. Hartkorn was appearing
in a will ease in Seranton, Pennsvivania, at the time, bt L
was doing some work in his laboratory and his cecrotary
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Exhibit B. Writing indicated by ““Q’s” in this exhibit is from Lindbergh ransom notes, and penmanship labelled
*S" is from standard handwriting of mysterious Mr. X. Among other things, Mr. X is an admitted master forger.
You can see how even his known writing varies by comparing the “y's” in standard penmanship on this exhibit.
However, Pelletreau points out that even when writing is disguised, certain native characteristics of writing stick
out like a sore thumb. Compare writing in the syllable “‘ary,” marked 2-3-7, in second line of ransom writing with

first “‘ary,” marked 5-1-1, in first line of Mr. X's penmanship, and notice striking similarity.

Also note how letter

“y’’ varies in ransom writing, just as it does in standard writing.
Pellctreau explaina that many factors must be taken into consideration in analyzing handwriting—smoothness
and rhythm of execution, visible in line quality, relative slant, style, pen pressure, pen approach and method of

production.

execution with different pen approach and pen pressure,

Lacking these factors in writing, and finding instead slow, hesitating method of production or forced
expert has evidence of forgery. Pelletreau puts ransom

notes in category of forged documents, deeming it highly inconceivable that man who wrote them did not attempt to
disguise his natural hand. Pelletreau sees in ransom notes sufficient normal characteristics of Mr. X’s writing to
lead him to be willing to stake his life on belief Mr. X actually wrote notes.

Pelletreau thinks Hauptmann was mixed up in Lindbergh crime, but does not think he could possibly have written
ransom notes. The noted expert watched Hauptmann make samples of his handwriting for comparisaon purposes,

and then and there was convinced the German was not ransom writer.

His normal penmanship bore none of charac-

teriatics such as peculiar letter “k's” found in Lindbergh notes. No matter how slightly Hauptmann would have

attempted to disguise test handwriting, Pelletreau says he would have detected him instantly.

“He was just as

unrestrained and natural as you would be making a notation on a memo pad,’ says Pelletreau.

informed the seribes that T was also a handwriting expert.

The reporters had with them samples of Hauptmann’s
hendwriting and photographs of the nursery note and tried to
get me to give them a “yex” or “no’ as to whether 1 thought
the ransom handwriting was Hauptmann’s. I evaded giving
an answer, stating that I would need time to make an analysis.

Later, one of the reporters came back with a book, on the
fly leaf of which appeared the signature of Isador I'isch, the
then-dead friend of Hauptmann’s, who, the latter avowed,
had given him the ransom money for safe-keeping. The
reporter insisted that I examine Fisch’s penmanship to see if
it resembled the writing on the nursery note.

I made a superticial examination, then stated that it was
possible that either Fiseh or Hauptmann could have written
the note, but unless T had a sufficient quantity of the standard
writing of each man, I would not be in a position to give a
definite opinion. Considering the fact that there were many
ransom notes, it would have taken two or three weeks' time
to make the kind of analysis I would have needed in order to
form a conclusive opinion, Y

The reporter from the Fost asked me if, consigering the fact
that Hauptmann had had quite a bit of the ransom money
in his possession, T thought the German carpenter was guilty.
[said that I was not familiar with the circumstances that had

resuited in his apprehension but that Hauptmann or any one
else with ransom money in his possession would have a lot
to answer for. The Poxt quoted me to that effect—an opinion
[ atill hold today. There is no question in my mind that the
man who was exccuted was neck-deep in Lindbergh guilt.
That’s not what concerns me. What does concern me is that
there is plenty of evidence pointing unmistakably to the fact
that at least two others were implicated in the Lindbergh
erime. :

I was naturally interested in developments in the case. I
went to the files where Mr. Hartkorn had retained photostatic
copies of two posteards that had been given wide publicity at
the time of the kidnapping. One of these cards was addressed
to “Chas. Linberg, Princeton, N. J.,”” the letter “J” being
printed backwards. It had been postmarked in Newark at
1:30 p.M., March 2nd, the day after the kidnapping. It read:

BABY SAVE
INSTRUCTIONS
LATIR
ACT ACCORDINGLY

Note carefully those words, “act accordingly.” Literally,
they were to rike and hit me between the eyes four vears later.
"The second posteard, addressed to “Col. Charles Lindenberg,
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THE FATAL LETTER ‘R”

Exhibit C, with accent on ‘‘r’s” in Q" or ransom writing, and *'S" or Mr. X’s standard writing.
likeness in formation of letter in question. Pelletreau says Mr. X forgot himself in forming letter '‘r

Notice singular
" in ransom

notes, and that that letter is very close to man's normal writing. Of paramount importance is fact that all of Mr.

X's writing herein used for comparison purposes was written seven years before Lindbergh kidnapping.

Not

only that, but X's manner of expressing himself is startlingly similar to manner in which writer of ransom letters
expressed himaself, as wiil be gleaned from Pelletreau’s amazing story. Handwriting is but part of physical evidence

linking Mr. X to crime of century.

Hopewell, N. J.,” had been postmarked Elizabeth, New Jersey,
at 6 p.m., March 3rd. It read:

KINDLY FOLLOW INSTRUCTION IN NEXT LET-
TER. BABY ISSAFE WELL TAKEN CARE OF DON'T
WORRY. IF ANY HARM COMES TO US HARM WILL
(I;}ME TO BABY. FOLLOW INSTRUCTION CARE-
FULLY.

The police at the time had marked the postcards down as
the work of cranks. Anonymous; both had been printed in
ink. [ had previously concluded from a detailed analysis of
the hand printing, that both had been the work of the_same
person, crank or not. I now compared the printing on the
postals with a newspaper reproduction of Hauptmann's
application for an automobile driver’s license. The applica-
tion, like the cards, hore hand printing. [ was immediately
impressed by the fact that the ‘cards had obviously not been
sent by Hauptmann because of the decided difference in the
method of execution, form and production of the printing on
the cards and that on the license application. The fact that
Hauptmann did not write the two posteards wonld have been
unimportant to the Lindbergh case—except for something 1
discovered just before Hauptmann walked the last mile.

On October 15th, Attorney James M. Fawcett of Brooklyn,
who had been retained as Ilauptmann’s counsel, telephoned
to me and made an appointment to meet me on the mezzanine
floor of the Pennsylvania IHotel in New York at 7 .M. Mr.
I'aweett and I knew each other only by reputation and, after
deserihing ourselves to one another over the telephone, we
met at the appointed hour and place.

I was in conference with ITauptmann's lawyer for six hours.
Hauptinann was to be given an extradition hearing in the
BBronx, New Jersey being anxious to ged him across the state
line to face a murder charze. Mr. Fawecett wanted me to
testify in Hauptmann’s behaif, saving that the ransom writ-

ing was not that of his client, if such was my honest opinion.
I told Mr. Fawcett what I had told the reporters, that a sound
analysis would consume two or three weeks. Mr. Fawcetl
then suggested that [ sit in at the extradition hearing in the
Bronx so that I might keep up with the handwriting testi-
mony, a8 given by Albert . Oshorn and other experts for the
prosecution, and perhaps suggest some questions for cross-
examination.

The next day I sat at the defense counsel table. DBruno
Richard Hauptmann was sitting right behind me. 1 wss
occupied examining some handwriting.specimens he had made
for Mr. I'awecett, and comparing them with photographs of the
complete set of fiftcen ransom notes.

In spite of the fact that [ was what might be called “in”
on the case, [ was just as curious about Iauptmann as you
would have been. [ was curious as to just what his connection
with the ease had been. [ knew he was in it up to his neck
in guilt as I have already said, but [ couldn’t see iow New
Jersey was going to place him in that nursery, unless it had
some secret air-tight evidence that was heing held in reserve
to form a bombshell nt the trial. :

I knew, ns [ sat in the Bronx courtroom with ITauptmann
right behind me, that he knew who [ was and what [ was
doing. I wanted to get his reaction, and two or three times [
turned around quickly and looked straight at him. Ife was
leaning forward, apparently more intent on my work than the
testimony coming from the witness stand. When [ turn
the first time, he looked up, sort of embarrassed, and then
broke into a sheepish smile. Ilis attitude scemed to me to be
definitely one of extreme interest in a subject that was new
and faseinating to him rather than fear that 1 would say his
handwriting and the ransom penmanship were the same.

The samples of writing that [lauptmann had given to Mr.
Faweett were not well suited to the analvsis [ was tryingto
make. Whenever possible, [ like to see a person actually
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TIP-OFF IN THE “W"”

Exhibit D. This and other exhibita presented here for first time were not in existence when jury decided Haupt-
mann wrote ransom notes. Pelletreau says verdict might have been different if jury had seen what you see now.

*Q" writing here from ransom notes, “'S"” writing Mr. X's.
Look also at letter “e” in first line of standard, marked 5-5-2, and compare that ‘‘e” with ‘‘e" in

for themselves.

word indicated by 3-9-4 in ransom writing in line just below.
Note resemblance in numerals in ransom and standard specimens.

11-3-5, and *‘¢” in standard word 13-3-3, below it.

writing a sample of his hand. I can tell from the way he picks
up a pen or pencil and applies it to the paper whether he is
doing it normally or not. ISveryone has his own way of hold-
ing a pen or peneil and uneousciously adjusts it to the most
comfortable writing position. Nerves in the fingers become
accustomed to a certain position of a pen or pencil just the
same as nerves in the head becomne accustomed to the feel
of o hat. That's why a man can put a hat on in the dark
and have it in exactly the same position as it would be had he
put it on before a mirror.

[ explained all this to Mr. Faweett, and during a reccss he
arranged to have IHauptinann brought into a» anteroom.
Hauptmann’s left wrist was in a handeuff which a bailiff held.
There were several other officers in the room. When Haupt-
mann was brought in, Mr. I'awcett said: “Bruno, I want you
to ncet Mr. Pelletreau. Mr. Pelletreau is a handwriting ex-
pert and wants you to make some samples for him.”

Hauptmann smiled and extended his free right hand and
shook mine. *How do you do,” he said in that thick guttural
tone of his,

I smiled. “I suppose, of course,” I said, “you’re going to
tell me that you didn’t write thouse notes.”

The smile left the accused man’s face and he grew very
grave. “I don’t know a thing alout the notes except what
I see in the papers at the time.”

Hauptmann sat at a table and, with his left hand still in a
handeuff, wrote with his free right hand several sentences that
[ dictated. I made up the dictation as I went along, taking
for my subject a mythical business agreement in which many
of the words used in the ransom notes were incogporated.
Hauptmann was naturally nervous and under a strain and while
the sample of the writing that I obtained was not one hundred
percent normel, or standard, as we call it, still I knew it would
untain enough characteristics to rule it out or lead me to a sus-
pieton of similarity that would eall for a more complete sample.

Pelletreau says the ““w’s,” both small and capital, speak

Make same comparison with “e” in questioned word

I was impressed by one thing, and that was Hauptmann's
apparent unconeern about being proved to be the writer of the
ransomn notes. He wrote with a fountain pen that I gave him
and he was just as unrestrained and natural as you would be
were you making a note on a8 memo pad about something you
had to do tomorrow. I decided there and then that whatever
Hauptmann’s connection with the Lindbergh case was he
most certainly had not actually written the ransom notes.
No matter how carefully he would have attempted to disguise
his writing in the ransom notes, no matter how certain he would
have been that he had been successful in disguising his writing,
he would nevertheless have been on guard to a certain extent
when he took that pen in his hand to make a sample for me
and I would have detected him in an instant.

Well, while I was making my analysis, they found they had
enough on Hauptmann to extradite him to New Jersey to stand
trial. He was over in Flemington when I completed my work.
I decided that his was not the handwriting on the ransom
notes. I had also decided that Fisch had not written the notes
either, although Iisch’s penmanship bore a much stronger
resemblance to the guilty writing than did Hauptmann’s
writing.

At this point, I must explain to you that in analyzing hand-
writing, the following factors must be taken into consideration:
smoothness and rhythm of execution, which is visible in line
quality; relative slant, style, pen pressure, pen approach and
method of production. Lacking these factors in a writing,
and finding a slow, hesitating method of production, or forced
execution with different pen approach and pen pressure, we
have evidence of forgery. Now, the Lindbergh notes fall into
the category of forged documients, inasmuch as it is almost
certain that the man who wrote them attempted to disguise
his handwriting. However, embodied in all disguised writing
are enough of the characteristics of the writer’s normal hand to
identify him, if the expert examining the writing will only
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look elosely enough.

IKirst. ofT. I compared the nursery note with the fourteen
notes that followed it and coneluded that they were all written
hy one and the same person.  The one charneteristie that
stuek out like a sore thumb was the letter “k." Take a losk
at any one of the “k's" in the ransom illustrations thnt neeom-

pany this chronicle and notiee how peenliar that k" js. [®

lnoks as if the writer in forming it had lirst made 0 mark that
resembled the letter “v'* and then hooked on to it the figure
A That “K’ in the ransom notes is one of the most singular
letter formations ['ve ever seen in all my years of analyzing
handwriting,  To get an idea as to how unnatural it really
i, vou might take a peneil and a picee of paper and make a
“k the way you normally make it and then try to make a
“kT similar to one in the ransom notes. The letter k" is
one that may he tormed as infrequently used. 1t appears but

fifty-four timex in the seventeen hundred and fifty words

embuodied in the fifteen ransom lettess,  In comparing the hand-
writing of Hauptmann and also of Fiseh, T failed to find <o
much as a whisper of <imilarity botween their letter k'

=

and the “k's” in the notes.

Another eharncteristic in the ransom notes that impressed
me a8 very singular was the use of dots for punetuation.
Now, many people, in penning letters, nse a dash at the end
of an ineomplete thought, or in place of a period after a sen-
tenee, but vou won't find one in a hundred thousand using
dots, This is a type of punctuation that is very rare in genersl
writing. [t ix usually found only in editorial and manuseript
wark.  Bear this earefully in mind; it has most vital hearing
on something [ <hall diselose later on.

When | went to Mr. Ifaweett's office with iy findings, he
was greatly impressed and it was deeided that 1 should go
with him to Flemington to have a talk with the man about
to go on trinl. | mmade an appointment to meet Mr, Faweett
in Jersey City at o certain place and hour. 1 got there carly
but when three-quarters of an hour passed and there was no
sign of the usually punctual lawver, | telephoned his office.
I asked him what was wrong,

“Where are vou enlling from?”" asked Faweett. 1 told him
Pwas o a publie hooth. Al right.” he said,  “Stav thers.

The famous J. J. Faulkner
deposit slip --major enigma of
the Lindbergh case. The
mysterious J. J. Faulkner——
who even the State admitted
had not been Hauptmann
deposited $2,980.00 of the ran-
som bills in the Federal Re-
serve Bank. Police never
located Faulkner. Buf Pelle-
treau avows Mr. X s
Fautkner, and says the hand-
writing on this slip is part of

the proof!
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Hitherto unpublished anonymous letter to
Dr. Hudson, noted criminologist associated
with the Lindbergh case. When Pelletreau
subjected this communication to scientific
examination, he felt he was on the trail of
the ransom note author. The singular use of
dots for punctuation and the peculiar “k’s"’
in the epistle marked it as the first piece of
discovered writing to contain the two strang-
est and most outstanding characteristics
of the ransom notes

g e S o Ll

'l eall you back. Something has comne up and I'm
trying to get more information on it.  'll eall you
as soon as L have anvthing definte.”’

It was three-quarters of an hour more hefore Faw-
cett eailed back, “The trip to Flemington's off,” he
said. U'moout of the case. Someone else is going to
take it over.”

“What has huppened anyway?” T asked.

“[ can’t tell you over the telephone. Come into
the otfice tomorrow. Maybe [ can tell you more
then."”

When T ealled at I"aweett’s office the next day, he
wis disinelined to dwell on the subject of counsel
change. e merely told me that Hauptmann’s kin
had engaged Fdward Reilly. 1 took it that a fine
{talian hand had heen moving somewhere behind
the scenes and that the spectacular Reilly had been
eased in and the conservative Fawcett eased out.
[ cun’t reveal here as to why this change in counsel
took place, but [ ean straighten you out on one thing.
A ot of people thought Faweett dropped the case be-
enuse he thought HHauptmann was guilty. That
wasn't s0 at all.  aweett was firmily convineed that
thev could never prove the kidiapping charge on the
German and he was all set to go through with the
ense nntil Reilly supplanted him,

Well, that rather left e high and dry. [ figured
that my conelusions as to the handwriting would Le

= vatuable to the defense, so [ telephoned Mr. Reilly's
©udtiee, explained who [ was and what [ had been dommg®
i wanted to know if he wished me to eontinue.
Whoever answered the telephone told me to come to
the othiee the next day. When I went [ way told
hat Reillv wns too bhusy to spe me [ ont a little hot
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THE “S" GIVE-AWAY
This, Exhibit E, shows the undeniable resemblance of the ‘‘ss’’ combinations in the “Q" or ransom writing

with similar combinations in the “S" or Mr. X penmanship.
som writing (fourth line, 3-7-2) and in word ‘“get” in standard writing, last line, C-7-6.

Also note likeness of letter *‘g's”’ in word *go” in ran-
Look also at small "‘a’s.”

Then compare important word “the” in last line of ransom writing with eame word below it in standard writing.
Note reverse curve in connecting stroke between letters “t” and “h" in both instances.

under the collar at this treatment and left the office, leaving
word that if Reilly wanted to see me he could hunt me up.
My sole object was to see justice done—to see creryone who
was actually invoived in the crime, caught in the net of the
law. o

I mention this incident not because it is important in itself
but it is indicative of a lot of things that went on during the
entire Lindbergh investigation. It seems to me that all the
crack-pots and cranks and crooks and underworld characters
and their baseless theories and promises were taken far too
seriously by both the prosecution and the defense, and that
men like myself, who were serious and on the level and who
might have had really important evidence, were given the
merry run-around. I'm not a sorehead, and thec fact that
they sent Hauptmann to the chair is not causing me to lose
any sleep and is not thinning my wallet any, but I do sincerely
feel that the public ought to know the true state of affairs that
prevailed.

The third day of the trial at Flemington 1 sought out Fred-
erick A. Pope of the defense counsel, and informed him that
after a careful analysis I was prepared to go on the stand and
testify that Hauptmann’s was not the writing in the ransom
letters. I found Mr. Pope a very courteous and intelligent
gentleman and he was greatly impressed by some of the de-
tails I pointed out in support of my contention. [ had, of
course, gone into the matter quite thoroughly and had made a
considerable number of laboratory experiments at my own
expense. =

Mr. Pope took me to the office of C. Lloyd Fisher, also of the
defense counsel, and Mr. Fisher agreed that my testimony
would be of value and that I should be ealled into the case,
An appointment was made for me to o into all details of my
findings the following day, an appointment at which were to
be present Messrs. ope, Iisher and Reilly, and Idgar Rose-
crans, the fourth member of the defense hattery,

Reilly, who was the boss of the defense, refused to go into
the conference. The result was that I didn’t see him; in fact,

I have yet to lay eyes on the man. It was then that I got my
first inkling of trouble within the ranks of the defense. Reilly
spared nobody's feelings in or out of the courtroom in Fleming-
ton, and T see no reason why I should spare Reilly’s feelings
here, especiaily since his actions were largely responsible for
the Lindbergh case heing “solved’” as it was. Peopie in I'lem-
ington will tell you that Hauptmann would have fared better
had Tisher or another lawyer who would not have antagonized
the jury or gone in for the unbelievable grand-stufl that Reilly
resorted to, had charge of the case. And [ agree with that
opinion. 1 know for a fact that when Reilly called to the
witness stand some of the irresponsible people who testified,
no one was more surprised than Fisher, ’ope and Roscerans.
They never knew from one minute to the next what Reilly was
going to do or whom he was going to call. .

At this stage of the case, I was called in on an important will
case that consumed my entire working hours, and I did not
have the opportunity to follow the details of Hauptmann’s
trial. When it was all over, however, and the man was re-
moved to the State Prison to await execution, I devoted my
spare time to a thorough examination of the transeript of the
trial.

After the study I became convineed that something was
radically wrong. Hauptmann had been convieted of having
entered the nursery of the Lindbergh home and kidnapping
and killing the baby. How a jury could have brought in such
a verdict purely on the evidence was and is bheyond me.
Hauptmann had been in possession of one-third of the ransom
money; the handwriting on the ransom nites was called his
by some cxperts, called someone else’s by other experts.
There was testimony indieating that one of the rails in the
kidnap ladder had been taken from his attic; Hauptmann was
identified as the man seen prowling around the lindbergh
home by Amandus Hochmuth, an old man who was almost
blind at the time he said he saw Hauptimann, and Millard
Whited, a neighbor of Lindbergh's, who first told the palice
he had seen no suspicious strangers, then, two and a half vears
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WHAT JURORS DIDN'T SEE
Here, in Exhibit F, is revealed further similarity in the “s’s” in the ransom and Mr. X’s handwriting. *I
am certainly sold on this analysis,’”” said Governor Harold G. Hoffman of New Jersey, when Pelletreau revealed to

him what i3 being publicly revealed here for the first time.

“What a crying shame it was not available at the trial.”

This evidence would have been available at Hauptmann’s trial had not Colonel H. Norman Schwarzkopf of the
State Police decided that it did not resemble the writing in the ransom notes.

later, suddenly identified Hauptmann after some of the reward
was promised him. And, oh yes, there was Jafsie's testimony.
Jafsie was involved in so many strange situations and abso-
lute contradictions and was a man given to such decided
eccentricities that had I been on the jury I couldn’t have
brought myself to take him seriously, especially when a man’s
life hung in the balance.

Now, the fact that Hauptmann had some of the ransom
money did not prove, to my way of thinking, that he actually
stole the child. The fact that only about one-third of the
money was found in his possession tended, if anything, to
indicate that the money had been split three ways, and that
two others were involved. As to the famous Rail Sixteen in
the ladder—the rail that was supposed to have come from
wood in Hauptmann’s attic—I wouldn’t have put it past one
of the men anxious to clean the Lindbergh case from the books
to have framed that piece of evidence. Remember, there was
s fifty thousand dollar reward standing, and many men have
done worse things than that for lesser amounts of money.
. Then there was Colonel Lindbergh’s testimony, his identifica-
tion of Hauptmann’s voice as that of the man who called
“Hey, Doktor!”’ to Condon the night the corpse was ransomed.
How Lindbergh could have remembered that.voice all that
length of time is, to me at least, one of the major mysteries of
the case. The Flemington affair has aptly been termed trial
by fury, with Public Hero Number One on vengeance bent.
I agree. 3 :

All right, then. That—aside from the handwriting, and I'm
coming to that—is the evidence on which Hauptmann was
convicted. Take that away and what have you?

What about finger-prints? If Hauptmann was in that
nursery and if he wrote all those notes and if he touched Jafsie's
clothing during that first meeting with the self-chosen intert
mediary in Woodlawn Cemetery, surely he must have left his
finger-prints somewhere, especially on the letters. Jafsie said
nothing about Cemetery John’s wearing gloves, a detail that
te could hardly have missed, since he seemed to observe

everything else about the man. What, then, was done
about attempting to get finger-prints? Some five hundred
were found on the ladder. None were Hauptmann’s. Cer-
tainly, those ransom letters were carefully gone over for finger-
prints. The fact that no finger-print of Hauptmann's was
introduced at the trial shrieks loudly the fact that none of
his prints was found on any of the letters or anywhere else.
The police made plaster casts of John’s footprints in the cem-
etery and when Hauptmann was pinched nobody ever heard
any more about those casts. No, I think they were wrong
when they said Hauptmann was in that alone.

To my mind, the handwriting testimony is the strongest
existing physical proof linking Hauptmann to or unlinking
him from at least authorship of the ransom notes.

Now, there were eight experts who testified for the State
to the effect that in their opinion Hauptmann wrote the
ransom notes. You may ask how I can explain that away.
My answer is that I am in a very good position to do just
such a thing because I am of the same profession as they.
First of all, 1t must be borne in mind that the experts in ques-
tion were willing to testify that they thought Hauptmann
wrote the ransom notes. Otherwise they would never have
appeared for the State. That’s the way it goes. I have
often been called by the authorities and asked for an opinion
as to whether or not a man about to go on trial was the author
of a questioned document. If my answer has been in the

ative, I’ve been used as a witness. If I've answered
negatively, that has ended my connection with the case.

Now, Mr. Osborn, the principal handwriting witness
against Hauptmann, in his most interesting book, ‘“Ques-
tioned Documents,”’ refers to what he terms borderline cases.
Let me tell you what a borderline case is. It is an instance
wherein there are hoth similarities and differences in the
questioned document as comnpared to the conceded hand-
writing of the man suspected of having penned the document.
Now, in the Lindbergh ransom notes, there had been an
obvious attempt to disguise the (Coniinued on page 80)
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writing. The problem there was to take
10to consideration the similarities and
differences in Hauptmann's handwriting
in conjunction with the disguise in the
ransom notes and then see if there were
enough of Hauptmann's personal char-
acteristics and personal idiosynerasies in
the notes to remove all doubt that he was
the author.

From my analysis I would say that one
could not render an opinion saying that
beyond a question of doubt Hauptmann
wrote the notes. In this particular in-
stance there are too many differences be-
tween the two handwritings, and incor-
porated in those differences are two very
outstanding personal idiosyncrasics—the
“k’s” and the use of dots as punctuation
—in the ransom notes, which would
identify the author beyond doubt, pro-
vided that the expert had samples of
the author’s normal writing for purposes
of comparison.

Particularly when other evidence may
point to the guilt of a certain individual,
as it did when Hauptmann was arrested,
the best of experts are likely to be in-
fluenced in their opinions. They look
for similarities, not differences, and there
are certain similarities in all handwriting.
The handwriting as a whole must be taken
into consideration, not just part of it, I'll
bet I could take your handwriting and
just by concentrating on u letter or two,
make it look as if you had been the
suthor of the ransom notes.

THIS business of having a suspect in
mind when a comparison is made is
dangerous. It must be remembered that.
Hauptmann’s handwriting was compared
with that in the ransom notes fallowing
the carpenter’s arrcst, at a time when
those concerned with the case were look-
ing for a connecting link. Had Haupt-
mann been nabbed ns a result of his sig-
nature on an automobile registration
alll:nplicat;oq. a bank deposit slip, or some-
thing similar, that would have been a

different story. There the handwriting

would have caused the man's apprehen-
sion. In other words, where the evidence
points to the guilt of a certain individual.
there is a tendency on the part of even
the best handwriting experts to be biased,
particularly when the experts have what
the profession cnlls a very close case or a
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(Continued [ren page 18)

borderline case, such ®as was Haupt-
mann's.

In the midst of the legal battle to save
Hauptmann's life, Dr. Erasmus Hudson,
noted seientific criminologist of New York
City became active for the defense. Dr.
Hudson, has developed, to a greater de-
gree than anyone clse, the silver nitrate
process of developing lutent finger-prints.
By this process, prints on an object can
be brought up months, sometimes years
after being placed therc. A week after the
crime, Dr. Hudson went over the kidnap
ludder and the Lindbergh nursery and
while he found hundreds of prints, not a
singie one of them was Hauptmann’s.

HAD been doing some work in con-

junction with Dr. Hudson and last Sep-
tember he was communicated with by Ellis
H. Parker, Chief of Detectives of Burling-
ton County, New Jerscy. From the very
first, Parker had maintained that Haupt-
mann was not the man who had gone
into the nursery and kidnapped the
Lindbergh baby.  Parker was, therefore.
most interested in any information that
wonld tend to cast doubt on the State’s
theory.

When Dr. Hudron informed Parker of
the nature of my avenue of investigation,
the Burlington County sleuth had Gus
Lockwood, a State motor vehicle inspec-
tor, pick me up in New York and drive
me to his office in Mount Holly. I talked
with Parker for three hours. I showed
him the handwriting comparisons that I
had made and nat the end of the confer-
rnee he was firmly convineed that I had
evidence disproving the allegation that
Hauptmann had written the ransom notes.

During the conrse of my talk with
Parker I learned from him certain ar-
resting facts relnted to the subsequent
nrrest of the disbarred Trenton lawyer—
Paul Wendel, who confessed the Lind-
bergh crime just before Hauptmann was
exccuted, then repudiated his confession
und was subsequently cleared of any con-
nection with the murder. Now, without
going into the merits of Wendel’s arrest.
I do wish to set the public right on one
thing. The impression is general that
Parker, who is a close friend of the Gov-
ernor and who had been working with the
Governor right along in un effort to really
solve the Lindbergh case, went out and,
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Front of one of the kidnap cards which led to amazing conclusions as to the writer

for no reason at ail, singled out Wendel
as the perpetrator of the crime, making
Lim the gout in an effort to save Haupt-
mann. Nothing could be further from the
truth. The fact is that Wendel stuck his
nese into the Lindbergh case himself.
From the very first he had communicated
with Parker anonymously, by telephone,
telegraph and letter from various parts of
the IZast, offering suggestions and tips on
the Lindbergh case. The nature of the
communications was such that Parker
figured that his mysterious informant,
whoever he was, was perhaps involved in
the erime. When Parker finally succeeded
in {racving the strange communications to
their source, he found the man Wendel.
People just aren't picked up off the street
and charged with a murder. Parker didn't
nab you, for example. No. because you
hadn’t been sending him mysterious com-
munications from the time of the xid-
napping.

Following my conference with the Chief
of Burlington County detectives, he com-
municated with Governor Hoffman and
the latter gentleman sent for me. [ met
the Governor for the first time on Novem-
her 8th, in his apartment in a mid-town
hotel in Trenton. Prior to that meeting,
I shared with a large portion of our pop-
ulation the belief that Governor Hofl-
man had entered the Lindbergh ease for
palitical purposes. I felt that he had
seen & good chance to get himself into
the national spotlight and had taken ad-
vantage of it without really taking the
ease itselfl any too seriousiv. I began to
doubt that I was right, however, from the
moment that I entered the Governors
suite,

OFIFMAN i3 one of the most human
men I've ever known. When I pressed
the buzzer, he answered the door himself.
He had his jacket off and wore a pair of
bedroom slippers. One room in hiz suite
has been set aside {or work and his desk
was piled high with papers. I had not
been talking with him for fifteen minutes
before I realized how thorough was his
grasp of every last detail of the Lind-
bergh case. Here wag & muan who was
utterly sincere in his belief that Haupt-
mann had not committed the erime alone.
Why the papers had given him such a lac-
ing for tﬂnt belief is more than I can
understand. The man merely shared the
opinion of the majority of intelligent
people and it is a shame that he has to
suffer such censure just because he is
making a sincerc effort to put behind bars
or =end to the chair anyone else that
might be mixed up in the hideous Lind-
bergh affnir. :
“Ellis Purker tells me that vou don't be-
lieve Hauptmann wrote the notes,” the
Governor said. “Do you have any idea
who did?” : .
“None whatever, Governor,” T replied.
I then told the Chief Ilxeeutive that if I
couid somchow find the man who made
peeculiar “k’s” like those in the ransom
notes, and who resorted to the very sin-
guiar method of punctuation by dots, as
did the kidnap.writer, then I would really
be getling somewhere. ;
The Governor called in several men
who had been handling various angles of -
the investigation for him and before the
group I pointed out why I thought
Hoauptmann “had not written the notes,
using the handwriting comparisons that
are reproduced in connection with this
storv. When I bhad completed presenta-
(Continued on page 83)



tion of my ecase., the Governor, who had
followed every detail with avid interest,
looked up at the wmen grouped wround him
and said:

“Boys, Pelletreau hieve Jias something.”

The Governor's eyes narrowed in seri-
ousness and he asked me: *What do you
think about J. J. l"u'qune‘r?"

J. J. Fuulkner wus the mysterious, un-
ientified individual who deposited $2.980
of the ransom hills in a4 branch of the
Federal Reserve Buank in New York Citv
when the government ealled in adl gold
and  gold  certifientes, Iiven the State’s
hundwriting experts agreed that the man
whose  writing appeared on the deposit
slip was not Huuptmann.
cvery aulkner known to have lived in
New York sinee the turn of the century
atd could find no trace of the man who
had turned in the money.,  The address
he had given wus 537 West Une Hundred
and  Forty-ninth Street, Manhattan, and
no one named Faulkner had ever been
known there. To my mind, this had al-
ways been one of the strangest angles of
the ease, and one of the positive proofs
that someone other than Huuptmann had
been mixed up in the case,

“No,” I =aid in answer (o the Gov-
ernor’s  question, I don’t know who
[Faulkner is. He's not Hauptmann and

he’s not Tisch, and he's not any of the
other people who have figured in the case,
so far as I ean make out from the writing
of the name on the deposit slip.”

“Do you think Fauikner wrote the ran-
som notes?” asked the Governor.

“I couldn’t be sure from the writing
that appears on the deposit slip.
not enough there” I then went on to
explain that if J. J. Faulkner was the
author of the ransom notes his hand-
writing could be tied in with the ran-
som notes only if I succeeded in getting

Exhibit G—Four lines of handwriting, showing the words ‘*dear, don't,” etc., which when examined critically unearths startling
new evidence as to the actual writer of the kidnap notes

Police checked

There's |

T'rue Detective Mysteries

(Continued from page 80)

a comprehensive sample of the man's
normul writing. Then I could compare
the deposit slip writing with his normal
writing and the latter with the ransom
notes.  But in view of the fact that he
Liad written only o name on a li(‘]l(la“.‘ slip,
it was not possible to make the jump
irom the slip to the ransom notes for
comparison purposes. But where would
1 find the bridge that would take me from
the slip to the ransom notes—a compre-
hensive sumple of the man’s handwriting?

“I'l give anything to get that com-
prehensive sample you speak of,” said
the Governor.

I veplied: “Muaybhe we'll get a break.”

“Yes,” said Hoffman, “maybe we will,
It's about time.”

ORE than a month passed. On the

afternoon of December 14th, I re-
ceived a telephone call from Miss Mary
McGill, secrelary to Dr. Hudson. the
svientifie criminologist who was now work-
ing on behalf of the defense. Mail had
been pouring mnto Dr. Hudson’s office from
all purts of the world from the time it be-
cune publicly known that he was work-
ing for the defense. Whenever anything
ol interest arrived, he got in touch with
me.  “There's a letter here,” Miss Me-
Gill said that duy, “that Dr. Hudson
thinks might interest you.”

I rushed over to Dr. Hudson’s office
and on top of a bateh of mail that Miss
McGill handed to me was a letter writ-
ten in blue ink on ordinary white sta-
tionary, worded as follows:

Important,
Letter.

My Dear Dr Hudson You whant
know about Lindbergh boy please
come or got to 440 1st DBrooklyn
please unot tell police The boy is
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dear an 1=t Blonde blue eyes you see
a big man in the busement
hauptman is no guilty
a friend of Dr Condon
Jhon.

At first glunce, the lelter looked like
the usual crank stutf. 1 probably would
have paid little attention to it, other
thun to cheek the address where, T wus
~sure, I would find nothing, had it not
been for what [ found on the opposite
side when I turned it over. A line writ-
ten in peneil was worded:

“keep this to yourself or. . . .

My eyes widened. For a1 moment I
thought I was sccing things. There,
right before me, were the two outstanding
characteristies of the Lindbergh ransom
notes—u “k” in the word “keep” of the
same general peculiar formation as the
“k's” in the ransom notes, plus the rarely
used dots for punctuation, the singulur
idiosynerasy of the ransom note author.

I turned the letter over and read it
again. I noticed the signature—Jhon—
for the first time. Immediately [ re-
cnlled that letters had been similarly
transposed in the ransomn notes.

Examining the envelope, I saw that the
letter had been postmarked from Station
V in Brooklyn at noon the previous day
—December 13th. 1 reculled that some
of the runsom notes had been mailed
from Brooklyn.

My first move was to check on the ad-
dress mentioned in the letter. That, as I
suspected, led nowhere. An Italian fam-
ily who, cursory investigaution revealed,
huad had no connection with the case, lived
at the address in question. They told
me thev had no idea as to who might
have written the letter und I concluded
that they were telling me the truth and
that the uuthor of the epistle had merely

n
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selected the address at random.

I began a comparison of the writing in
the letter with that in the ransom notes
There most certainly was a marked sim-
ilarity in the “k’s”” I had looked over
millions of words since Hauptmann’s ar-
rest in an effort to find that peculiar “k,”
and this letter to Dr. Hudson constituted
the first writing that gave me anything to
get really excited about. The Hudson let-
ter, however, bore all the marks of dis-
guised handwriting nnd despite the fact
that it looked hot I could not in honesty
say that the author of it and the author of
the ransom notes were one and the same
person. It was entirely possible that they
were and that the same man had resorted
to two different disguises—one for the
letter to Hudson and one for the ransom
notes. But again the bridge or connect-
ing link between the two handwritings—
a sample of standard writing—was miss-
ing, and so the letter to Dr. Hudson was
held in abeyance, pending further devel-
opments.

GAIN there was a passage of time.
The first week in January of this

ear, I received a message from a mem-
ger of Governor Hoffman'’s secretarial staff
that the Chief Executive wanted to see
me at the New Yorker Hotel in Manhat-
tan. The Governor was very excited when
I arrived. He drew me aside, reached into
his pocket for an envelope, and handed
it to me with the remark: . :

“Here, read this and see what you
think of it.”

I reached into the envelope and read
the following letter:

New York, January lst, 1936.
To his Excellency
the Governor of the State of N. J.
Mr. Harold G. Hoffman. - :
Sir: As the Zero hour in the Haupt-
mann Case draws near I feel impelled
to direct these few lines to your Ex-
cellency, in order to dispel the pre-
conceived idea of the guilt of
Hauptmann or rather to sustain and
afirm you in your own and rightly
so formed idea of his innocence. In
spite of all the confusion and arti-

Fxhibit H—shows words incomplete and compiete analyzed.
ransom handwriting.
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ficially created hateful atmosphere
attending his trial you seem to have
been the only person who was capable
of preserving an objective view of the
case notwithstanding all the animosity
and antagonistic feeling ¥hd outside
pressure, which factors comhgned were
able to sway a Jersey Jury of twelve
good but spineless people to return a
Verdict of guilty against an lnnocent
man in a Capital Case on purely
superficial—yea—artificinlly  created
cvidence. auptmann, an expert car-
penter, made the kidnap ladder, the
work of which an apprentice boy
of one month standing would be
ashamed of.

Huauptmann guilty of the crime, he
stands convicted of?

Does Your Excellency believe that,
in the own words of the most famous
judge in the case, who exercised un-
due and unconstitutional control over
12 simple minded good people. Of
course not, I know you don’t.

I cannot help but admiring you for
the fact, that you are about the only
person in dominant position who was
capable of sustaining an unbiased and
wide perspective of the case.

Hauptmann is not guilty, not of the
¢rime he stands convicted of.

All the poor bum is guilty of, is

his money madness, which made him .

risk a Thousand Dollars or so of his
own good mone{‘, in the belief and
greedy notion, that he could get in-
cpendently rich and by hiding this
cheaply acquired hoard, he brought
himself in all this trouble, nearly
causing him to lose his life, which I
liope now will be spared, now that 7
have communicated to Your Excel-
lency and given you some of the in-
side dope. .

You will readily understand. that
for personal reasons I am not inter-
este(gJ to go into further details and
your Honor will also believe me that
these lines are not dictated by a de-
sire to be informative.

All I intend to do is to follow the
impeiling power of my conscience and
the desire to friendly assist you, to

prevent the State of N. J. from com-
mitting a legal blunder and murder,
and you will not rue the day when
you granted commutation; for clem-
ency I cannot possibly invite, because
I cannot come out in the open.

You are comparatively young vet
and you might live to see the day
when the whole truth will likely
come out perhaps as a death-bed
story.

As far as Condon is concerned, . . .
.. .. You would be well advised to
take his assertion with a grain of
salt, he has reasons.

Having done my duty as I see if
before me and assuring your Excel-
lency of my highest regards and my
firmest belief in your highest in-
tegrity, who will know now how to
act in matters Hauptmann

I am closing
most respectfully
J J Faulkner

l STUDIED the letter for fully five min-
utes before speaking. Two or three
times I glanced up and saw that the Gov-
ernor was taking careiul note of the se-
riousness with which I was regarding the
communication. When at length I spoke.
[ said: .

“Governor, I'd like to make a complete
analysis of this. This letter is a partial
disguise of the writer's real handwriting
but there is enough in it that is natural
for me to make a comparison between it
and the Faulkner deposit slip and the
anonymous ‘John’ letter that Dr. Hudson
got last month. If this one ties in with
the Hudson letter and the deposit slip,
we may be getting somewhere.”
* The letter was written on ordinary
white stationery. It had been post-
marked New York. I turned to the third
of the four pages on which the communi-
cation had been penned and pointed to
the third and fourth lines from the bot-
tom. There, the writer had resorted to
the use of dots, as had the author of the
Hudson letter and the ransom notes.
“You know how those dots impress me.
Governor,” [ said,

“Yes” smaid Governor Hoffman, I

Examine Line *8," from handwriting of Mr. X, and Line Q" from
Do you think they correspond or differ?



noticed them myself. That’s one of the
things that got me excited about this
letter. That and the fact that it seems
to be a sincere piece of writing. My per-
sonal opinion ix that this letter hus been
written by the mun who signed the de-
posit slip. 1 think that man is somehow
involved in the crime and while he doesn’t
want to disclose himself and get into
trouble he rnevertheless doesm’t want to
see Hauptmunn go to the chair.”

I plunged into my analysiz with the fer-
vor of u fanatic and in a few days had
arrived at some startling conelusions. I
examined every word of the letter to the
Governor under  n stervoscopic  mi-
croscope, curelfully noting ‘the characteris-
tics, personal idiosyncrasies, method of
-roduction and line quality of the writing.
I made enlarged photographic copies of
sample words in the letter and photo-
graphic enlurgements of the signature on
the deposit slip and placed the writings
in juxtaposition. My conclusion was that
the J. J. Faulkner of the deposit alip
and the J. J. Faulkner of the letter to
Hoffman were one and the same man.

Among other things revealed to me in
the letter, was that the author had had for-
eign training of some sort and that he
was skilled in the disguise of penmanship,
but had unconsciously allowed enough o
his natural writing to creep into the let-
ter to Hoffman to constitute a dead give-
away of the fact that he had signed the
deposit slip. The “J” in January in_the
date was strikingly similar to the “J J”
in the deposit slip signature, as were the
“J's” in the letter signature. Other let-
ters in the Hoffinan communication—the
“” the “a,” the “u,” and the “r"—re-
vealed unmistakably that they had been
penned by the sume individual who wrote
the word “Fuulkner” on the deposit slip.

NEXT made a compurison between the

Hoffman letter and the anonymous
epistle that had been sent to Dr. Hudson.
Here I had more to go on tham in my
compurison with the deposit slip signu-
ture. The Hudson letter throbbed with
those personai idiosyncrasies which are the
undoing of the forger. I wus just about sat-
isficd in my own mind that the Hudson
letter, like the deposit slip, had been
penned by the sume person that had writ-
ten to the Governor. But inasmuch as
both letters were disguises—und different
kinds of disguises—I couldn’t be sure. I
would still have to have a sample of the
author’s standard writing before I could
be positive

As to u conncction between the letter
to Hoffinan and the ransom notes, I had
only suspicions. Here, too, I lacked that
bridge between the two—standard hand-
writing. But the mystery of the unrelated
writings had certainly come into focus
clearly enough for me to be spurred on to
further investigation. I had absolutely
muade a tie-up between the deposit slip
and the letter to Hofiman. There were
enough personal churacteristics to make
me suspect the fact that the same man
had written the Hoffman and Hudson lct-
ters. and the peculiur letter “k” in the
Hudson letter and the rare use of dots
for punctuation in both communications
led me to a tie-up in my own mind at
least, with those letters and the ransom
note, Which in turn led me to the be-
lief that it was quite possible that the
author of the ransomn notes and the man
who signed the deposit slip were the same.
If this turned out to be true, that meant
thut Bruno Richard Hauptmann pos-
itively had not written the ransom -notes,
because even the prosecution admitted
that Hauptmann had not been the J. J.
Fuulkner whese naume appeared on the de-
vosit =iip.
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I had been in conmstant communication
with Governor Hoffman during the period
when [ was making my analysis and re-
ported to him either by telepnone or per-
son whenever I had made what appeared
to me to be a further step forward. The
Governor was profoundly impressed when
I walked into his apartment in Trenton
and laid my fndings before him. This
was at the time when the Governor was
considering granting Hauptmann a re-
prieve. These handwriting tests of mine
constituted one of the reasons why a re-
prieve was granted to Houptmann in Jan-
uary. But only one of the reasons. The
Governor had ample evidence oi other
kinds proving beyond a maral doubt that
Hauptmann had not acted alone. Nat-
urally, he couldn’t disclose his informa-
tion while it was still in an incomplete
state. To have done that would have
shut off other avenues of information. Yet
the newspapers continued to hammer
away at him for what they termed his
meddling in the case. The thousands of
letters that poured into the Executive
Offices told a different story. They came
from the rank and file of the citizenry
and the ratio of their tone in favor of the
Governor's stand was about two hundred
for to one against.

The Governor agreed with me that the
mysterious J. J. Faulkner might very well
have been the Mr. X of the ransom notes.
But the man’s real identity was another
matter. We had no idea where to begin
to look for him. :

THEN came February 15th—the red let-
ter day of the Lindbergh case so far a3
I am concerned. Early in the morning I
received a telephone call. Gus Lock-
wood, the motor vehicle inspector who
had been busy running down many angles
of the Lindbergh case for the Governor,
was on the wire. He said he was in the
offices of a certain prominent detective
agency in midtown New York and asked
me to proceed there at once to meet him.

When I arrived at the detective ageney,
Lockwood greeted me. “Hello, Bill,” he
said. “I think we've unearthed the man
who wrote the ransom letters!”

I felt my eyes widen. “Yes?” I replicd.
“Great!”

“Yes,” Lockwood went on, “I think
when you analyze some samples of stand-
ard writing that we have, that you'll sav
this is the man.”

“Lead me to that writing,” I said.

Lockwood took me into another office
and introduced me to the president of the
detective ageney. “Glad to know you.
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Mr. Pelletreau,” said the man, extending
his hand. He handed me a sheai of let-
ters. A cursory glance through them re-
vealed to me that they were reports that
had been turned in to the agency by an
operative. They were written in both
pen and pencil and.hwere dated 1925—
seven years prior to the kidnapping of the
Lindbergh baby. “Now, this man,”’ began
Lockwood, in a tone that indicated to me
that he was going to explain all he knew
about the writer of the letters, “was em-
ployed by this agency—"

I HELD up my hand like a police officer
halting traffic. “Just a minute, Gus,” I
said. “If you don’t mind, I'd prefer not
to know a single thing about anyone
whose handwriting I’'m going to compare
with that on the ransom notes. I don’t
want to let any preconceived ideas enter
into any analysis I make. There’s been
too much of that already. I'd prefer to
take these without knowing a single thing
about the suthor and make my examina-
tion absolutely in the dark. After all,
what this man is, what he has done, and
how you happened to find out about him
is something on which I prefer to remain
strictly uninformed for thé presen &Y

Gus saw my point. So did the pres-
ident of the detective agency. I could see,
however, that they were what you _mlght
call dying to reveal to me the circum-
stances that had put them on the trail
of this newest suspect. And frankly, I
was dying to learn all about those cir-
cumstances, for no one was more curious
about the many fabulous turns of the case
than I. But I put my duty before my
curiosity and left for my laboratory with
the letters in my brief case, little realiz-
ing that I was carrying with me a standard
of the handwriting of the man who, I
am today convinced, penned each and
every one of the Lindbergh ransom
letters. -

The first thing I did was to read the
letters of the man to whom I shall here-
inafter refer to as Mr. X for content or
thought. They were all reports of Mr.
X’s investigations for his agency, to his
superior. As I read them, it occurred to
mo that they sounded very familiar. You
know how such a feeling is. You read or
hear something and somechow you have ,
the impression that it is not exactly new.
Then there is the sudden realization as
to where vou have heard it before, or
that it is similar to something else you
have read or heard. Well, that’s how
it wns with these reports of Mr. X's. My
first impression was that [ had read them
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Another postcard sent to Lindbergh: printing and phrase are startling when you
examine them

before. Then when I got thinking about
that, I knew that I hadn't read them bes
fore, and then I concluded that they were
gimilar to something else I had seen some-
where. -
I can’t describe to you the fecling that
came over me when [ realized what the
similarity was. Mr. X's rcports weré
strkingly similar in tone to the ransom
letters. Let me give you a sample of this
similarity:
From one of X’s Rcports
January 13th 1925
5 p. m
We arrived in troy this afternoon
and will devote this evening and a part
of tomorrow to locate M We will
Mail you todays report tomorro¥
Morning the case in our opinion
requires Mr B or Mr S presence for
the purpose of formulating important
and definite plains in regard to this
case If you Gentlemen can not come
here thursday Morning or Lven be-
fore that we will take it for Granted
that we are given a [ree hand in con-
ducting this case—and act accordingly
we will stop at the Above Hotel for
the present.

From One of the Ransom Notes
Mr. Condon
We trust you, but we will nott come
in your hause it is to danger. Even
you cane note know of police or
secrct servise is watching you
Follow this instruction, take a car
and drive to the last supway station
from Jerome Ave line. One hundred
feet from the last station on the left
seide is a empty frankfurter stand
with a big open porch around you will
find o notise in senter of the porch
underneath a stone.
This notise will tell you were to find
us.
Act accordingly.
Alter % of an hauer be on the plase,
bring the mony with you

IF you will read aloud the report and
then the ransom note, you will find &
telling example of the similarvity of ex-
pression of which I speak. This is espe-
cially true if vou discount the misspelling
and bad English in the runsom note,
which., to my way of thinking, was sim-
ulited. The words “act accordingly,”
which appeared in the report, run through-
out the ransom notes. It was those two
words that struck me between the cyes
and further examination revealed that
they ran throughout the reports, too.

Mv comparison of Mr. X's reports,
which consisted of thirty-two pages of
writing that was natural in cvery way,
with the other questioned writings in my
possession led me, after three weeks of
night and day work, to the unshakable
conclusion that Mr. X had writien the
two postals mailed at the time of the Jeid-
napping, the signature on the deposit alip,
the letter to Dr. Hudson, the letter to
Governor Hoffman and, last and most
important, each and every one of the ran-
som notes.

Mr. X's reports were the key to every-
thing, Previously, the best 1 had heen
able to do was to tic the Hudson letter
and the deposit slip to the Iloffman letter.
Now I wns able to tic the Hoffman letter
to the standard writing of Mr. X, which
in turn also linked the Hudson letter and
the deposit. slip to the suspeet, T was
able to make a direct link between the
ransom notes and the standard writing,
and the postals and the standard writing.
Down in black nand while in my lab-
ornlory, before my enger eyes, was ull
the evidence [ shall ever need to convinee
me that Mr. X was the mysterious J.



Fuulkner of the deposit slip, and the
Cauthor of the ransoin notes. When I
" made that discovery, I would have staked
my life on the fact that Mr. X, whose
. identity I did not know ut the time, had
written the ransom notes, and that Bruno
Richard Hauptmann had not. I would
still stuke my life on that belicf.

I do not wish to become technical, but
I do wish to lay before you the reasons
for my conclusions ubout all that hand-
writing. For I am of the abiding con-
viction that had mv evidence been ns-
sembled ot the time of Hauptmann’s trial
and presented to the jury, the verdict
would have been far ditferent than it
was.,
Look at Exhibit A. The handwriting
mdicated by the "Q’s” is questioned
writing, The writing indicated by the
“S’s” 13 standard writing—the writing of
Mr. X, as taken from his reports. Now,
that questioned writing in BExhibit A
comes from two sources, the line at the
top reading “Keep this too you self
or . ..” is from the Dr. Hudson letter.
The four other questioned words are from
the ransomn notes. Notice how dots are
used us punctuation in the Hudson let-
ter und also in the reports. This singular
form of punctuation run throughout Mr
X’s reports.

OW, notice the second important tie-

up in Exhibit A—the similarity in the
“k’s"” in the sentence from the Hudson
letter and three of the words reproduced
from the ransom notes. That letter “k”
in the word “keep” in the sentence from
the Hudson letter is, you will notice, of
very peculiar formation but very similar
ta the “k's” in the words reproduced
from the ransom notes. That “k” in the
Hudson letter, in fact, is the only one I
found in a perusal of millions of words
that even remotely resembles the strange
“k’s” of the ransom notes.

As 1 said before, the “k's” in the
ransom notes are among the most pe-
culiarly formed letters I have ever seen.
The sume goes for the “k” in the Hudson
letter. There can be absolutely no ques-
tion that both were written by the same
imen. Thus the ransom notes, you can see,
are tied up through thut peculiar “k” with
the Hudson letter, and the latter in turn
is linked to Mr. X's known writing by the
rare use of dots as punctuation.

Nor is that all we find in Exhibit A.
Compare the word “or” in the top line
of writing with the combination “or” in
the word “before” in the standard writ-
ing. In this particular comparison, al-
though we do not huve an exuct replica,
one with the other, you will notice the
striking similarity, especially of the “r’s.”
The method of execution in both com-
binations is identical. There is the re-
curving of the upward stroke of the “o”
forming the connecting stroke to the “r”
this connecting stroke carrying high above
the top of the "“o,” then forming the
horizontal top line of the “r.”

Another comparison of importance con-

cerns the letter “s.” Notice this letter -

in the word “self” of the Hudson com-
munication and in the word “send” of the
ransom notes. In each instance the letter
“y" recurves, forming a loop and .then
continuing 43 the connective stroke to
the next letter. When coupling this form
with the method of production, partic-
ularly noting the stop or hesitation oceur-
ring in the forming of this loop, we have
g very important characteristic of identifi-
cation substantiating the identity of the
writer.

Take the word “you” in the top line
and compare the letter “y” in it with the
letter “y” in the word “yet” of the stand-
ard handwriting. We must bear in mind
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.combination
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The envelope of the amazing *“Faulkner” letter sent to Governor Hoffman. Compare
L it with other examples of writing illustrated in the story

that the word “you” is in a disguised
writing and that there is a difference in
the forms of the two “y’s.” But in com-
paring the letters you will notice that the
method of production is the same in both
instances, the starting stroke being very

“ high above the base line and at first

glance leading one to believe that it may
be meant for a capital letter.

Now look at Exhibit B. This, and
every exhibit that follows it, with excep-
tion of Exhibit on pages 8 and 7, show
comparisons hetween writing from the
ransom notes, labeled “Q,” and writing
from Mr. X's reports, labeled “S.,” or
standard. Exhibit B depicta the combina-
tion “ary” and the variations in the form
of the small letter “y.” Study the “ary”

in the second ﬁne of the
questioned writing, marked 2-3-7, and
compare this with the “ary” in the first
line of the standard writing marked 9-1-2.
Also note the variation in the finishing
stroke of the letter “y.”

Look at Exhibit C. In this exhibit the
important factor is the letter “r.” Note
how this letter is accentuated and make
a comparison of the “redy” in the ques-
tioned writing, which appears in the nur-
sery note, and compare this with the “rea”
combination in the standard, marked
8-5-3. Also note the starting stroke of
the small letter “r,” and it will be seen
that appearing in both questioned and
standard that we have a variation in this
siroke, some of which have what we term
an anti-clockwise direction, whereas in
the others we have a clockwise starting
stroke.

N Exhibit D, I would like to call at-

tention to the method of production and
form of the small letter “w” and also the
capital letter “W.” Also note the terminal
stroke of the small letter “e” and the
horizontal form of the small “e” where
it appears separated from the “w.” Now
compare the form of the numeral “5” and
the personal characteristic and method
Ol'fl prgduction of the figure “8,” and also
t e i .u L2s

Now look at the small “&” in the recond
line of the standard, marked 5-5-2. and
compare it with the small “e” in the next
line marked Q and numbered 3-9-4: and
then glance to the left and compare the
small “e” in the Q 11-3-5 as against the
one just beneath it marked S 13-3-3.

In Exhibit E, in the top two lines
marked Q, I want to eall attention to
the combination “ss.” In this comparison
there i3 no need of explanation. In the
next line marked Q, compare the letter

“g” one with the other in the words “go”

and “get.” Next and very important 1s
the word “she” in the questioned marked
2-14-1, which is the second ransom note,
and the word “she” which appears in the
standard writing. Study this word. Note
the reverse curve in the connecting stroke
between the “t” and “h,” and also the
emall “e.” Then compare the small “a’s”
one with the other.

Look now at Exhibit H. I have de-
picted the letter “k” four times in the
combination “st” and particularly the form
and production of the smnall letter “s.”

In Exhibit G let us look at the letter
“D.’ In this exhibit I want to call atten-
tion to the word “Dear” in the top line
marked questioned nnd compare this let-
ter “D"” with the “D” depicted just be-
low, which is standard and marked 9-6-6
In the production of this letter it will be
noted that it starts with a downward
clockwise curve, then retraces with what is
termed an anti-clockwise curve, forming &
loop in the center of the downward stafi.
Altﬂmtgh we do not have a stercotyped
reproduction one with the other, we must
consider that in one we have a natural
writing and in the other a disguised writ-
ing.

Then comparing the following “d’s,” it
will be noted that we have a similar
method of production and form. The net
comparison is the words “the” and “this”
in the questioned line. Here we have a
deliberate disguise in the fact that the
crossing of the “t” is left out. This opin-
ion is based on the fact that the form,
method of production and terminal stroke
show conclusively that this combination
was written by one and the same hand,
but that the crossing of the “t” was left
out to deceive those that might make a
comparison. Note the small “s” in the
word “this.” Now look at the word
“Mony.” This word was taken from the
nursery note. Compare the capital let-
ters “M,” one with the other.

OOK now at Exhibit H. I have de-

picted the letter “k” four times in the
questioned and three times in the
standard writings. At first glance there
is no pictorial similarity, but there is a
very interesting and important point in
so far as identification is concerned. Be-
fore going into the analysis of this let-
ter, I want to ask the reader to first
glance at the exhibit lines Q and H, on
pages 8 and 7. In this exhibit are depicted
on the line marked nine “k’s” taken from
the ransom notes. DBelow these are de-
picted, in a line marked “H,” eight “ks”

taken from request and conceded writ-
ings of Bruno Hauptmann. This letter 13
not used very frequently, it being one ot
the lesser used letters of the alphubet and
therefore one is more likely to form this
letter in a more natural sequence than &
characteristic letter that is used more Ire-
quently.

In the letters “k” written by Haupt-
mann not one shows any hesitancy, an
are all formed in a natural sequence of
form within the natural variation of a
writer. But in the nine “k’s” taken from
the ransom notes seven show a deliberate
addition in what may be termed a sort
of figure “3" as the terminal stroke. In
the fiftcen ransom notes there are fifty-
four “k’s."of which forty-seven show that
the letter was retouched. The above has
a very- important bearing on the analysis
of Exhibit H and as you follow the apna-
lysis of Exhibit H you will readily see the
importance of the above factors.

HE standard writings of Mr. X, as

depieted in Exhibit H, shows the word
“York.,” marked 8-8-5, the “k” in this
word being a terminal “k.” Note how the
letter is formed, the body being formed
like a “V” and then the bottom right-
hand staff being added. In the next word,
marked 8-7-5—the word “keep’—the “k”
has a decided “V,” and then the bottom
right-hand staff iz the connective stroke
to the next letter. Again in the next
word we have “ecks,” the word being
“weeks,” and marked 3-8-4. The “k” in
this word is an intermediate letter and
again there is the same peculinr forma-
tion. This style of “k” is unique and
without question would be damning ev-
idence if used thronghout the ransom
notes. The writer, being an admitted ex-
pert forger, knew this and therefore tried
to so disguise this letter as a precaution-
ary measure against detection. But in
his attempt he was unsuceessful. Note
the “k” matked 11-10-7 and particularly
the “V"” form up to the point where the
arrow points to the connection of the
terminal stroke, which looks like a “3"
and compare just this portion of the let-
ter with the “k” in the word “keep” just
below it. We have the same relative
slant, angle, and curve in both letters.
If space would allow, I would like to
have given a more concise analysis of my
findings, many of which I have not
cven shown in the illustration. It is from
such facts ns depicted in the nccompany-
ing illustrations that I have based my
findinegs.

The analysis over, I wns. convinced
that I had struck the trail of the man
who had penned the ransom letters. T re-
ported immediately to Governor Hoffman.
going to his Trenton apartment. For
more than two hours, I explained my

_ findings to the Chief Executive, show-

ing him the compuarisons reproduced ip
these pages. At the end of my demon-
stration, the Governor said:

“] am certainly sold on this analvsis.
It positively looks as if it should lead to
something. What a erying shame it was
not available at the trial.”

Yes, what a crying shame! As n matter
of faet, the analysis would have been
presented at the trinl had Sehwarzkopf of
the State Police followed through on a
lend that was handed to him. The pres-
ident of the detective agency that had
employed Mr. X sent to Schwarzkopi, a
month after the kidnapping, the same
samples of Mr. X’s handwriting that were
given to me. The suspeet’s former em-
ployer, in a desire to be helpful, sent the
samples to Schwarzkop{ on the chance
that Mr. X niight have writlen the ran-
som note3, because the delective agency
head, knowing Mr. X to a whisper, figured



that X was just the type of man to have
been muvolved in the Lindbergh case.

But what did Schwarzkopf do? He
promptly sent back the samples, saying
that the handwriting did not bear the
slightest resemblunce to that of the ran-
som notes! After a studv of the com-
parisons herein reproduced, would you
have done what Schwarzkopf did, or
would you at least have thought that
there was similarity enough to warrant
further investigation.

The Governor, und Gus Lockwood, the
motor vchicle inspector, now upprised me
of the known fucts about Mr. X—facts, it
must be borne in mind, that were dis-
closed to me after my analysis of the
mun’s handwriting had been compieted.
The trail to Mr. X had been opened when
a man serving a term for petty larceny
in an institution near New York City
communicated with Governor Hoffman’s
oillice, saying that he wanted nothing,
that there was, in fuet, nothing that the
Governor or unybody clse could do for
him, but that, after thinking things over,
he dectded that he had in his possession
certain information that might be per-
tinent to the Lindbergh case.

Lockwood went to the institution and
interviewed the man, who must be known
here merely as Z, in the intcrests of
justice.

Z had first met Mr. X in 1927, when
both were in prison together., Mr. X was
in on a bigamy charge, and Z was doing
time for grand larceny. The two became
fast fricnds, and Mr. X revealed to 2
his backzround, that of a seeret service
man' in Russian and Engiland.

“While we were in the pen,” Z told
Lockwood, “this man suggested to me on
numerous occasions that [ go in with him
on a snatch he planned in New Jersey
He said it could not go wrong, beeause it
involved Senator Morrow, and Morrow
would come through with fifty thousand
dollurs ransom, because he owed X that
asmount of money on a deal X hud pulled
off for him in Mexico, a deal Morrow
didn’t wunt any publicity on.

: LLL, kidnapping wasn’t in my line.

After I got out, I waited for X. Then
when he got out we went into the cosmetic
husiness together.” Z was living with his
mother, in the vieinity of St. Raymond's
Cemetery, where the Lindbergh runsom
mmoney was puid severul yeurs later. X
often visited Z’s home, and thus became
thoroughly acquainted with the vicinity
of the cemetery.

The cosmetic business hit the depres-
sion rocks, and Mr. X, versatile if noth-
ing else. turned his hand to the easiest
dollar. He und Z (and here Z was admit-
ing participation in crimes for which he
had never been arrested!) now went in for
blackinuil. Mr. X and Z pulled a badger
ame in Brooklyn, using a taxi driver
to deliver a note during one episode of
the crime, the same technique as later em-
ployed by someone in the Lindbergh ran-
som negotiations. Another job that the
two men were involved in was the
framing of divorce evidence against the
wife of & man living in the vicinity of St
Raymond's Cemetery, and one episode in
this affair revolved around the spot where
Colonel Lindbergh was to see the mys-
terious “man with the handkerehicf” the
night of the pay-off.

In the meantime, Senator Morrow died
But Mr. X kept suggesting that Z go
along with him on a soatch. After Mor-
row’s death, X described the snateh as
involving “a very prominent man who
lives not [ar from New York.” At no
time was the name of the Lindbergh baby
mentioned, but Lindbergh’s name entered
into the conversation at times in a vague
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guilty persons.

sort of way. Z demurred, and eventually
he and Mr. X went on separate ways.

Then came the Lindbergh kidnapping.
Z had not seen Mr. X for some time prior
to the kidnapping; his last contact with
him having been u wire from Mr. X from
Clevelund, u wire relating to some money
that Mr. X owed Z’s mother. This wire
was sent two weeks prior to the Lindbergh
crime. Nor has Z seen or heard from Mr.
X since the crime.

As the Governor and Lockwood un-
folded to me the details about Mr. X, |
wus struck. by the fact that he was well
suited to have played a part in the Lind-
bergh crime. ﬁere was a man who had
been cnguged in under-cover work, both
for and aguinst the law, virtually all of
his life. He was, among other things, a
linguist. He knew the German language
and could have simulated the runsom
notes to make them uppear to have been
written by n German. He was u master
forger, by his own admission when he
wus once called before n Senate investi-
gating committece. His handwriting tied
in to a “t” with the guilty penmanship,
and I defy any of the prosecution's ex-
perts to laugh off those “k’s” und dots of
Mr. X's. I can picture their consterna-
tion had the defense sprung these on them
during the trial!

_Aside from the handwriting, the prin-
cipal thing about Mr. X that impressed
me was his motive. I had never becn
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able to reconcile myself to the belief that
the Lindbergh baby was kidnapped solely
for ransom. The ransom seemed to me
to be but a part of the motive. Why kid-
nuap the most fumous baby in the world
for o mere fifty thousund dollars, when
other babies of wealthier but far less
prominent parents could have been
snatched, and held for five times that
amount? But when Z talked of Mr. X
having had it in for Dwight W. Morrow,
that began to come more into focus. Mor-
row was dead before Mr. X could strike,
30 he carried his vengeance on through to
the daughter and grundson of the object
of his hatred. .

Then, too, consider X'’s knowledge of
St. Raymond's Cemetery, his use of a
taxi driver in a previous crime. Does all
that not fit nicely into the picture?

ELL, the Governor thinks it does. I

{ went out and spent three solid days
and nights with Z, when he was released
from jail just before Bruno Hauptmann
went to the chair. The upshot of that was
that Z placed in affidavit form all he knew
about Mr. X. Governor Hoffman has a
copy of the affidavit. So has the editor
of this magazine. The affidavit itself re-
I}osea in a vault in the Hudson County

rust Company in Jersey City.

Would you say from the foregoing that
Mr. X is a likely suspect in the Lindbergh
case? I'm not attempting here to say just
what his connection with Hauptmann
might have been. That's not my job.

Likely suspect or not, Mr. X walks the
streets of New York and Chicago a free
man today. Governor Hoffman will not
order his arrest, The Governor's hands
are tied. The Legal Department of the
State of New Jersey has officially closed
the Lindbergh case. The Stute Police
huve already turned down the samples of
Mr. X's handwriting as having no sim-
ilarity with that of the ransom notes. So
that's why Mr. X will forever remain a
free man, so far as the State of New
Jersey is concerned. The evidence against
him 1s circumstantial, the same as it was
against Huuptmann, so far as the actual
kidnapping was concerned. A confession
would be the only thing now to link him
with the crime, and no one in New Jersey
is even going to question himn. Thus he
remains unquestioned, for until now he
has never been a suspect.

The only way I see to bring Mr. X into
the picture at this late duate is for the
United States Department of Justice to
act
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I ] p card. Examine it carefully and see if you do not think
it was written by the writer of the first card (shown on page 86).

Doesn’t this

prove to you that Hauptmann wrote neither?



